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MEMORANDUM

To:  House Committee on Financial Institutions and Pensions
From: Office of Revisor of Statutes

Date: February 14, 2025

Subject: HB 2194 (As Introduced)

House Bill No. 2194 provides a KPERS working after retirement exemption from the
employer contribution rate for retirants who are employed as teachers by a school district in a
position for which a certificate to teach is required.

The bill amends K.S.A. 74-4914, the KPERS statute addressing retirement dates, service
after retirement, employment after retirement, and similar subjects. Under current law if a
retirant is employed in a covered position, as defined in K.S.A. 74-49,202, the participating
employer of such retirant shall pay to the system the statutorily prescribed employer contribution
rate on the first $40,000 of such retirant's compensation in a calendar year and a 30% employer
contribution on any compensation in excess of $40,000 in a calendar year during any such period
of employment. If a retirant is employed by more than one participating employer or performing
duties in more than one position, contributions shall be made on compensation from all such
employment for that calendar year. If a retirant is employed in a noncovered position, no
employer contribution shall be paid to the system.

Subsection (6)(b) provides that the employer contribution rules described above do not
apply to certain retirants. The bill adds retirants who are employed as a teacher by a school
district in a position for which a certificate to teach is required to the list of exemptions. The
requirements of a 60-day or 180-day waiting period before a retirant can return to work and the
prohibition against a prearranged agreement for employment between a retirant and a
participating employer would continue to apply to teachers employed by a school district in a
position for which a certificate to teach is required.
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